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r. John R. Burke )
eputy Assistant Secretary
lassification/Declassification Center
ureau of Administration
epartment of State

ashington, D.C. 20520

ear Mr. Burke:

U for your letter of March 23, 1982 relating to FOIA Case No.

I appreciate very much your efforts to obtain the two documents

note that the document of 30 November 1960 contains 14 enclosures. Would
ou be kind enough to review these enclosures and forward them to me if
ecurity regulations permit.

ith much appreciation, I remain, ' -
Sincerely yours,

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr.
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